
From: Melnykovych, Andrew (PSC) 
Sent: Friday, Januaw 06.2006-11:13 AM 
To: 'HBERRY.HCGOOHCKY.ORG' 
Subject: RE: Land icquisitions by LG&E and KU 

Dear Judge Berry: 

Ms. Hardin's letter regarding the proposed transmission iines in Jefferson, Buifiit. Meade and Hardin counties will be 
placed into the case files for the PSC's consideration. For your future reference, the case numbers in this matter are 
2005-00467 and 2005-00472. Thank you for your interest in this maiter. 

4 n d m ~ M e € h y k q ~ &  
Director of Communications 

z 

Kentucky Public Service Commission 
(502) 5643940 x 208 

From: PSC - Public Information Ofticer 
Sent: Tuesday, January 03,2006 2 5 3  PM 
To: Melnykovych, Andrew (PSC) 
Subjea: Nv: Land Acquisitions by LG&E and KU 

From: Harry L. Berry[SMTP:HBERRY.HCGO@HCKY.ORG] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 03,2006 2:51:49 PM 
To: psc.info@ky.gov 
Subject: 
Auto forwarded by a Rule 

W: Land Acquisitions by LG&E and KU 
JAN 03 2006 
PUBLIC SERVICE 

COMMISSION 

Commission Members: 

For your consideration, attached is an e-mail I received from a local constituent regarding K U s  proposed electric 
transmission line in western Hardin County. 

Harry L. Berry 
Hardin County JudgeExecutive 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Ashley RUSSO [mailto:arusso.hcgo@hcky.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2006 11:33 AM 
To: hberry.hcgo@hcky.org 
Subject: FW: Land Acquisitions by LG&E and KU 

-----Original Mesrage----- 
From: jenhardin@insightbb.com [maiito:ienhardin~insiahlhb.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 03,2006 1054 AM 
To: info.hcgo@hchy.org 
Subject: Land Acquisitions by LG&E and KU 

Please see anached letter for my concerns. 
Thank you vcry much for youi lime in this very important matter. 

Jennifer Hardin 
502-538-7514 


